

Sunnyside United-Unidos Meeting Minutes

April 16, 2020 🛽 10:00 AM-11:30 AM 🖉 810 Custer Ave, Sunnyside School District School Board Room

Coalition Mission: Unlocking Sunnyside's potential for a healthy, drug and alcohol-free community for youth through education, prevention and advocacy.

Vision: A safe and healthy community where young people are equipped for success and a bright future.

Members Present: Javier Alvarez, Nellie Padilla, Eveth Padilla, Brenda Barrios, Ramon Chavez, Rebecca Barrios, Ed Gallo, Christal Victoriano, Blanca Hernandez Sandra Linde, Scott Oswalt, Al Escalera, Lander Grow, Hector Camacho, Cathy Kelley

Guest: Nora Gonzalez, Natalie Doggett, Gabe Salazar, Samantha Pangelinan, Brandon Riddle, Adilene Amaro, Jessica Moreno, Blanca Bazaldua, Cindy Cholico, Erika Ochoa, Yasmin Barrios, Brisa Sanchez, Emily Nelson, Gigi Calaway,

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	DECISIONS, ACTIONS, ASSIGNMENTS
		Minutes Approved: Sandra L Motioned, Javier A seconded
Opening Intro	 -Introduction: -In-kind Forms: If you have done any hours on behalf of SUU please fill out this link. https://forms.gle/8ti5sE43WWMyn5A38 -Meeting Satisfaction Surveys: Make sure you fill out our meeting satisfaction survey. If you haven't done so, here is the link. https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/SUU_MF 	
Coalition Business	 Gabe Salazar gave some motivational words Youth Activities 	





 National Drug Alcohol Facts Week Recap: Thank you to everyone who participated. We have 3 winners Christal Victoriano, Valeria Cortez and Briseida Chavez. Prevention Club Updates -Instagram Takeover, Self care challenge Students have been taking over the prevention club instagram page where they introduce themselves and people have the opportunity to ask them questions. Adults will be taking over starting today. We started a self care challenge to help people with their mental health. Please share, you don't have to post that you are participating but if you do, tag us.
 Facebook live topics: If you know of anyone who should be on our facebook live
talks let us know.
April 420 Activities
 Please fill out our survey and help us spread the word to collect 420 responses of
why you don't smoke marijuana
 There is a poster contest for kids 6-12th grade of why Sunnyside teens should
use marijuana. Contest ends April 30 and those who participate will receive a
mcdonalds coupon.
Opioid Conference - POSTPONED - Family Kits
 KDNA will be doing some family kits to hand out to families. Activities will teach families how opioids and drugs can affect your brain. There will be worksheets for parents to educate their children.
 Pre and post surveys will be included and there will be a giveaway to encourage families to fill it out
 Planning on doing a live event virtually
Prevention Scholarship
 Any donation amount accepted. Checks need to be made out to Sunnyside High School
Memo, Prevention Club Scholarship
 Mail to Kelly Story, 1110 S. 6th St. Sunnyside, WA 98944 Branda will denote at least \$25. January and \$100. Sender Linda will denote. Semenths a
 Brenda will donate at least \$25, Jory around \$100, Sandra Linde will donate, Samantha p in donating. Nora will donate \$20. Bebaasa will donate.
 is donating, Nora will donate \$20, Rebecca will donate You can also venmo Jory: @Jory-Anderson-1
 You can also venmo Jory: @Jory-Anderson-1 If you send a check let Eveth or Brenda know so we can track
 If you serve a check let Event of Brenda know 30 we can track





	 We already have \$300 collected 	
	National Drug Take-Back Day - Cancelled - (PSA Videos)	
	 National Drug Take Back Day at the Police Department was cancelled due to CO-VID. 	
	However, luckily the prevention students helped create a public service announcement	
	that still is applicable in English and in Spanish, that can be used since the police	
	department has a 24 hour permanent drop box for medications.	
	• KDNA is posting the video on their website, then we will share.	
	• Hospital now has a permanent drop box outside of the emergency room open 24/7. It's	
	right by the entrance	
	 Gabe Salazar can help with PSA videos Other other in a Formilies for Dependence 10, 14 Dependence 	
	Strengthening Families for Parents & Youth Ages 10-14 Recap	
	• We had one more session for our winter course but due to COVID-19 we weren't	
	able to complete the program.	
	 We are trying different ways to connect with the families and finish the last session 	
	 We might start a smaller strengthening families session since we still have 	
	funding.	
	➤ Data Committee Timeline	
	 Data Books Distributed April 27th 	
	 Meet 1-2 times early May 	
	 Criteria Prioritization Activity: <u>https://forms.gle/HqVwrBiAKTygHAFa9</u> 	
	 We are looking for volunteers who would like to look through the data: Samantha, 	
	Branda, Hector and Sandra can help	
Announcements	Announcements from partners:	
	- Yakima Health District: Stop the spread campaign is pushing staying at home as much as	
	possible. Wear a cloth based mask when you go out to help you from spreading the virus, it's not	
	too prevent you from getting it. Masks for under 2 yr olds are not recommended.	
	- Fred Hutch: Looking for male and female latino cancer survivors to participate in their nutrition	
	and physical cxhb activity study.	





	Jory Anderson Adjourned the Meeting at 11:20am	
Next Meeting	May 21, 2020 10:00AM-11:30AM @ 810 Custer Ave., Sunnyside, WA	

